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PSC-WaterQuality <PSC-WaterQuality@environment-agency.gov.uk: 
15 February 201813:50 
John Lane 
Automated response 

Thank you for contacting the Environment Agency's Permitting and Support Centre. This is an 
automated response. 

Generally Permitting and Support will contact you within 10 working days regarding your enquiry. 
During peak periods we may take 20 working days to respond for transfer and surrender 
requests. 

If you would like to speak to us please call 02084 748 938. 

I n f o r m a t i o n i n t h i s message may be c o n f i d e n t i a l and may be l e g a l l y p r i v i l e g e d . I f you 
have received t h i s message by mistake, please n o t i f y the sender immediately, delete i t 
and do not copy i t t o anyone else. 

We have checked t h i s email and i t s attachments f o r v i r u s e s . But you should s t i l l check 
any attachment before opening i t . 
We may have t o make t h i s message and any r e p l y t o i t p u b l i c i f asked t o under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data P r o t e c t i o n Act or f o r l i t i g a t i o n . Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or r e c i p i e n t , f o r business purposes. 
C l i c k here t o rep o r t t h i s email as spam 

HEREFORDSHIKE COUNCIL 
PLANNING SERVICES 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 

19 JUN 2G18 
To: 
Ackd: .File. 



John Lane 

From: PSC-WaterQuaiity <PSC-WaterQuality@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent 15 February 2018 09:51 
To: John Lane 
Subject Mrs K Neilson - Sawbury Hill Farm - HR7 4SY 
Attachments: Pre Application Query - Correspondence.pdf 

Dear Sir 

Further to your attached correspondence, if you are of the opinion that all 4 treatment plants will be covered by 
General Binding Rules, there is no requirement to register them with ourselves. The operators are simply required to 
abide with the GBR requirements. 

If you feel GBR's cannot be met at any time, we will require a Bespoke permit application for each of the STP which 
are believed to not meet GBR. 

Hope that helps 

Regards 

Geoff Milton 
Permit Support Advisor 
PSC - Water Quality 

« 0203 025 3756 - External 
9 53756 - Intemal 
!S1 Permitting Support Centre, WQ Team, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF 

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey - click  
http://www.smartsurvev.co.Uk/s/NPScustomer/ 

Permitting and Support Centre, 

National Permitting Service • • • • (Part of National Services E & B) 

I n f o r m a t i o n i n t h i s message may be c o n f i d e n t i a l and may be l e g a l l y p r i v i l e g e d . I f you 
have received t h i s message by mistake, please n o t i f y the sender immediately, delete i t 
and do not copy i t to anyone else. 

We have checked t h i s email and i t s attachments f o r v i r u s e s . But you should s t i l l check 
any attachment before opening i t . 
We may have t o make t h i s message and any r e p l y t o i t p u b l i c i f asked t o under the 
Freedom of Info r m a t i o n Act, Data P r o t e c t i o n Act or f o r l i t i g a t i o n . Email messages and 
attachments sent t o or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or r e c i p i e n t , f o r business purposes. 
C l i c k here t o re p o r t t h i s email as spam 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
PLANNING SERVICES 
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